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RE: Request for Infoermatin on Model Evalutation in Cal Am's DEIR

Follow up
Flagged

The scatterplot in Appendix E-2 provides inadequate and misleading information
for the evaluation of the model. As a statistician, | need to see the data used to
construct that scatterplot so | can professionally and responsibly evaluate the



model. Not only does the scatterplot constitute inadequate information for model
evaluation, the evaluation statistic computed from the same data used to
construct the scatterplot is also very likely inaccurate, and the only way | or any
other statistician can determine its accuracy is to have the data used to compute
it. Unless you provide access to those data, your DEIR will be inadequate and likely
erroneous on a matter crucial to the assessment of the project’s viability and
environmental impacts. In the absence of available slant-well data collected on
site over a period of years, the soundness if the decision to go forward on the
project, costing hundreds of millions of dollars, depends on the validity of the
model. Its appropriate evaluation is critical. Please provide me the spreadsheet
data used to construct the scatterplot. If you cannot do that, please let me know
the numerical value of the correlation coefficient describing the scatterplot and
also report that correlation coefficient in a revised and recirculated DEIR.

Thank you.

Ron Weitzman
President, Water Ratepayers Association of the Monterey Peninsula

From: Megan Steer [mailto:MSteer@esassoc.com] On Behalf Of MPWSP-EIR

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Ron Weitzman

Cc: 'Ruth Muzzin'; 'Mark Fogelman'; ashimko@bwslaw.com; Eric Zigas; Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov;
sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov; andrew.barnsdale@cpuc.ca.gov; MPWSP-EIR

Subject: RE: Request for Infoermatin on Model Evalutation in Cal Am's DEIR

Mr. Weitzman,

The CPUC has considered your request for the Excel spreadsheet "containing the data used to construct the scatter plot
in DEIR Appendix E2.” The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) directs the CPUC to make available for your
review copies of the EIR and its reference documents, including Appendix E-2. The CPUC has no legal obligation nor is
the CPUC required to supply a spreadsheet for you to develop your own calculations. Therefore, we will not provide
the spreadsheet that you requested. Your comments will be responded to in the FEIR.

Thank you,

Megan Steer

Associate

ESA | Water

1425 N. McDowell Boulevard, Suite 200
Petaluma, CA 94954

707.795.0900 main | 707.795.0902 fax
707.285.0585 direct
msteer@esassoc.com | wWww.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn




From: Ron Weitzman [mailto:ronweitzman@redshift.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 5:01 PM

To: andrew.barnsdale@cpuc.ca.gov; MPWSP-EIR

Cc: 'Ruth Muzzin'; '"Mark Fogelman'

Subject: Request for Infoermatin on Model Evalutation in Cal Am's DEIR

Attn: Andrew Barnsdale

Dear Mr. Barnsdale:

As the attached comment | submitted earlier today indicates, | need to see the Excel
spreadsheet containing the data used to construct the scatterplot in Appendix E-2 intended to
illustrate the evaluation of the model used at the CEMEX site to make groundwater elevation
predictions extending 60 years into the future at or near the CEMEX site of Cal Am’s proposed
slant wells.

Please email the spreadsheet to me in a reply email in a form that | could use Excel to analyze.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

Ron Weitzman
President, Water Plus (dba Water Ratepayers Association of the Monterey Peninsula



